
10/28/88 
Dear Bud, 

Herewith what + had ia my subject file under D.LeJackson. “his does not 
include my personal notes or an appeal I filed or the covering letter with the 
transcript of Jackson's memorandum. It was transcribed for me {ntkm an official Dabo 
office the identity of which you know but I do not want to 2 se 

and they make : t y hit by the second bullet. 
The Chaney comments as reported by the FEI do not include what it had to know 

he had bee taped saying, that he saw the President hit by a shot from the front. 0) 
ky recollection is that he said in the face. ds I told Hou, I have part of thise WZ tape on one ir ested»canli madewsh 

owner 

teres ste 2 C RBS meé £0 LOL Cord Was 0a ac Dy. tne 

_ 

Please note ata ougn Jackson said he sar 
separate bt 

in accord 

Commissio: - We S2ngte—Our tet tne = = 
missed. e FB las ye Oo admi hat r bublet missed or to 

¢ 
acknowledge ij : srsions tha ague was wounded. 

When Pia makes copies of these for you I'll keep a set in my office in the 
event anyone wants to discuss it with me, 

Best 

The nedeling of the FBI by the Dallas police that led to all of this so many years 
later is not in the Jackson file. I think it is under DPD, a larger file.


